Economic Development and Planning Committee March 11, 2025

TO: Lincoln Parish Police Jury
FROM: Economic Development & Planning Committee
SUBJECT: Committee Report

The Economic Development & Planning Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met in the
Police Jury Meeting Room, 100 West Texas Avenue, Ruston, Louisiana, Tuesday, March 11, 2025,
at 5:45 p.m. Present were: Logan Hunt, Chair, Greg Williams, Glenn Scriber, Chris Garriga, and
Annette Straughter

Chair Logan Hunt called the meeting to order and Chris Garriga delivered the Invocation.

Annette Straughter offered a motion, seconded by Chris Garriga, to approve the Agenda. The
motion carried with the following votes:

YEAS: Williams, Hunt, Scriber, Garriga, and Straughter

Chair Hunt called for Public Comments on Agenda Items. There were none.

The only item on the Agenda was to discuss and take action if necessary, authorizing participation
with the City of Ruston and Ruston/Lincoln Conventions and Visitor’s Bureau in an agreement
with Retail Strategies, LLC for retail and commercial development consulting services. Following
discussion, Annette Straughter offered a motion, seconded by Chris Garriga, to approve the
agreement. The motion carried with the following votes:

YEAS: Williams, Hunt, Scriber, Garriga, and Straughter

Chair Hunt called for Public Comments. There were none.

There being no other business to come before the Committee, the meeting was adjourned.

Courtney Hall Logan Hunt
Parish Administrator Committee Chair



